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Dear Mr. Breadner =

Dr. Fe Clarke of South Africa has
recently been sppointed Professor of Education at this
University and will shortly be on his way here.

Some and probably all of his belongings
will therefore be entitled to entry as "settlors effects".
A slight complication arises by reason of the faet that
he has sent his propersty ahead and will not be here himself
for perhaps two monthse

e should be glad if some kind of temporary
clearance could be arranged im order to save storage charges
which would bec-me very heavys We are quite willing to give
whatever form of undertaking you considsr necessary that a

full clearance will be obtained before any of the property
is released to Dre. Clarke.

%e should much appreciate your advice.
Yours faithfully,

Wilfrid Bovey,

Directors




